From: Paul Muir

To: Al Birtl | H

Cc: Jennifer Atkins; Toni Sambridge; Mark Jacksoni

Subject: A1 Birtley to Coal House Improvement Scheme (TR010031) Deadline 9 Sunderland CC Response
Date: 08 July 2020 09:48:43

Please find below a written response to confirm Sunderland City Council’s position following our participation in both ISH 4 and ISH
5 (morning session only).

ISH 4 —Transport and Traffic

| can confirm that Sunderland City Council has been involved in ongoing discussions to address issues relating to the management
of the proposed construction of the works with Gateshead Council, Highways England and the applicant’s team. Sunderland City
Council are interested given the proximity of the scheme to Sunderland’s local authority boundary particularly in relation to
temporary traffic management and diversion of any traffic onto Sunderland’s road network during the course of the scheme being
delivered.

Discussions have focussed on the Outline CEMP and Construction Traffic Management Plan. | can confirm that the outline CEMP
submitted at deadline 6 which includes the outline Construction Traffic Management Plan is considered to be acceptable. The
issues raised to date through the examination process have been satisfactorily addressed.

It is requested that Sunderland City Council be consulted in relation to the Outline CEMP as part of the discharge of requirements
conditions, subject to the scheme obtaining a Development Consent Order.

ISH 5 - Draft DCO

Avrticle 7 — Limits of Deviation. Based on the current Land Plans (2.2 — APP-006) and Works Plans (2.3 — APP-007) submitted by the
applicant for consideration. It is our understanding that the scheme will not cross into Sunderland City Council’s boundary and
therefore will not directly impact on any land or property within our interest.

Statement of Common Ground with Highways England

| can confirm that we are in agreement with Highways England regarding the content of the SoCG and arranging completion of the
document.

mments on Virtual Hearin
Both of the virtual hearings we attended worked well, were well managed and allowed participation without any issues.

Further Written Questions - ExQ4

It is noted that there are no further questions or any requirement for Sunderland City Council representatives to attend future
hearings.

Regards

Paul Muir

Group Engineer
Transportation Development
Sunderland City Council

Jack Crawford House
Commercial Road
Sunderland

Tyne and Wear

SR2 8QR

Direct Dial: 0191 5611300
Email: Paul.Muir@sunderland.gov.uk
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Confidentiality: this email and its attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, please inform the sender by return email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access,
use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.

For information about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data,

visit: https://www.sunderland.gov.uk/data-protection. Any email including its content may be monitored and used
by the Council for reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with policy. Email may also be
disclosed in response to a request for information, unless exempt under access to information legislation. Please
be aware that you have a responsibility to ensure that email you write or forward is within the bounds of the law.

The Council cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and
amended. You should perform your own virus checks.
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